From: Bryan Niehaus

To: Constantino, Mike

Subject: [External] RE: Deferral - 18-002 - Retina Surgery Center, Niles
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:56:55 AM
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Thanks Mike, not a problem. | will submit an update to make sure it aligns with our current
timeframe.

Sincerely,
Bryan

From: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Bryan Niehaus <bniehaus@advis.com>

Subject: RE: Deferral - 18-002 - Retina Surgery Center, Niles

Bryan we should change the completion date on that project we have July 30, 2019

From: Bryan Niehaus <bniehaus@advis.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Deferral - 18-002 - Retina Surgery Center, Niles

Hi Mike,

Please accept this email as a written request to defer project #18-002 from the April 30, 2019 Board
hearing to June 4, 2019.

Please let me know if you require anything else to complete this deferral.

Sincerely,

Bryan Niehaus, JD, CHC
Vice President
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or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



